



Abdulaziz Abdullh

Job Title

SUMMARY

Maintained social media content development by coordinating and implementing social media marketing communication in MEPC. Participated in the development of strategies for various social media planning projects. Worked with the HR, Customer Relation and Business Development team to help strategize and execute all projects related to social media platforms.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- May 2010 - May 2013** ● **accountant**
A delicious palace for sweets
 Al-kharaj
- May 2014 - Apr 2016** ● **Shipping & Receiving Coordinator**
Prince Sultan Air Force Base
 Al-kharaj
 Follow up of air and land shipments
- Sep 2016 - May 2017** ● **Sales**
IKEA
 Rriyad
- Jun 2018 - Present -** ● **Media specialist**
MEPCSA
 Riyadh

EDUCATION

- 2012 - 2013** ● **Accounting diploma**
Technical College
 Riyadh

COURSES

- The basics of photography** Jan **2018**
Communications and Information Technology Commission
- Digital photography** **2015**
Ministry of Communications and Information Technology

MOST PROUD OF

- MEPCSA**
 Creative Thinking, Effectiveness, Productivity
- Planning**
 Analyzing Issues, Decision Making, Project Management, Strategic Planning
- Team Work**
 Collaboration, Delegation, Goal Setting, Group Leadership

PERSONAL SKILLS



FREE TEXT

- Perform as a Professional company Photographer in the company .
- Work closely with clients and colleagues to produce high-quality photographic images
- Use photo manipulation software such as Adobe Suite to get desired results
- Review sets of photographs and select the best results.

tw.sk8@hotmail.com

+966583000034

Riyadh

Saudi

11/2/1991

Singles

LANGUAGES

- Arabic ●●●●●
- English ●●●●●

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

- Travel
- Basket Ball
- Reading
- Photography
- Design